Changing Face of Peoria High School Construction after 2006



With the building of Raymond Kellis High School in 2004, Peoria High School began new construction to finally update the campus. Above you have the old social studies wing (1300's) or elementary school being demolished to put up a new two-story building to house the math and science classes on campus as well as the coop and school store.

Other additions to the campus:

• Demolition of the old gym, metal building used for dance and the twostory science, business, and home economics building. This area became the new Administrative Office as well as the new library,

- The addition to the gymnasium of a second practice gym, a new wrestling room, larger locker rooms, an expanded athletic training facility and locker spaces for the swimming pool. Also, the gymnasium floor was changed to go north to south rather than east to west. This whole area is known as the Ray Mitokawa Sports Complex.
- The old English wing was demolished, and another two-story building was built in its place. This was for social studies, special education and other programs as needed.
- Peoria went from being one of the oldest campuses in the district to the most modern and beautiful campus in the district.
- Old main was revamped, and some special medical and science programs were accommodated there. Also, the district alternative school was located in Old Main.
- As a consequence of the new co. ruction, new baseball fields and softball fields were developed in the southern part of the campus.



A Building, a two-story building where old elementary school was once located



New Main office and library



Sports Complex, New practice gym, new